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June 30, 1997
MEMO TO: Land Registry Offices
FROM: Kate Murray

Director of Titles

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF LEASE OF CHATTELS

Recently, there have been questions concerning the registration of Notice of Lease of Chattels
in land registry offices. There is a prescribed form for the registration of a Notice of Lease of
Chattels under the Registry Act; however, there is no similar provision under the Land Titles
Act.

Consumers’ Gas Company Ltd. has been registering Notices of Lease of Chattels under section
71 of the Land Titles Act with a Rental Equipment Contract attached which specifically states
that the equipment will not become a fixture. We have had discussions with Consumers’ Gas
about this attachment, and they have amended the Rental Equipment Contract to include a
statement that the equipment may become a fixture, and are including the same statement in
the Form 4 Document General where the Notice is set out.

For outstanding Rental Equipment Contracts, we have agreed that they may be registered with
a notice which contains the revised wording but has the old Rental Equipment Contract
attached.

Enclosed is the approved notice which Consumers’ Gas will be registering. If you have any
questions, please call Margaret Wiseman at (416)314-4885 or me at (416)314-4881.
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